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BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[0  Workshop Regular

[1 Special

[] Report Only

Presenter(s):

] Recognition

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

[] Action Item

Presenter(s): MR. SAMUEL MIJARES, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Briefly describe the action required.

CHAMPIONS.

RECOGNITION OF GRAVES ELEMENTARY DIVISION lll PARKS AND
RECREATION YOUTH BOYS BASEBALL 2022 UNDEFEATED

Funding source: ldentify the source of funds if any are required.

Clarification: Explain any questions or issues that might be raised regarding

this item.




TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent

FROM: Veronica Soto-Gonzales, Graves Elementary Principal ’O M’)
DATE: June 2, 2022
SUBJECT: School Board Recognition

| am respectfully requesting that the attached “special recognition” be submitted as an
agenda item for the upcoming School Board Meeting.

If you require further information or have any questions, please feel free to speak to me
at your convenience.

Thank you.

VS-G/sm

720 Kelso Drive, Eagle Pass, TX 78852 PHONE: 830-758-7043 FAX: 830-758-0342



A huge congratulations going out to the following Tigers from Graves Elementary who are the
City of Eagle Pass Parks & Recreation’s Undefeated Division Iil Boys Baseball Champions! '{)] 3 é

Bm»”’l”

Players:

Enrique Polanco
Aaron Gonzalez
Jordan Bermea
Alex Alvarez
Gael Galvan
Isaac Guerrero
Brandon Alvar
Luis Arroyo
Easton Garcia
Michael Alonso

Coaches:
Mr. Agustin Alvar
Mr. Juan Carlos Garcia



